THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY

MIDLAND, TEXAS

December 1, 1953

Re: Superior-Blackwell #28-31 Well,
990 FWL & 330 FSL Section 31-6N-11E,
Torrence County, New Mexico.

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. R. R. Spurrier.
Gentlemen:
We wish to advise we are presently moving a rig on
the captioned location and will probably spud by the latter part
of this week.

For your further information, the D-K Drilling Company
have been awarded drilling contract for this well.

Yours very truly,
THE SUPERIOR OIL COMPANY,

D. W. Prescott,
Division Engineer.
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